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MINUTES 
KENTUCKY BOARD OF PHARMACY 

State Office Building Annex 
125 Holmes Street 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
 

May 14, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER:   A regular meeting of the Kentucky Board of Pharmacy was held at the 
Board Office at State Building Annex, 125 Holmes Street, Frankfort, Kentucky.  President 
Hanna called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.   

Members present:  Cathy Hanna, Deborah Brewer, Brian DeWire, Scott Greenwell, Larry 
Hadley and Joel Thornbury.  Staff: Michael Burleson, Executive Director; Steve Hart, Pharmacy 
Inspections and Investigations Coordinator; Shannon Allen, Christina Amburgey, Katie Busroe, 
Amanda Harding, and Phil Losch, Pharmacy and Drug Inspectors; Cheryl Lalonde, Assistant 
Attorney General and Board Counsel; Brian Fingerson, Pharmacist Recovery Network 
Committee; and Lisa Atha, Executive Secretary.  Guests: Debra Harris, Walgreens; Chad Peters, 
CVS; Jaimie Kuhlman, Walmart; Brian Yarberry, Kosair Children’s Hospital; Anthony Jensen, 
PCA; Ralph Bouvette , Megan Pendlay and Brent Simpkins, APSC; Anne Policastri, KSHP; 
Robert McFalls, KPhA; Laurel Taylor, University of Kentucky College of Pharmacy; John 
Lochridge; and William Black.  Melanie Curtis, Court Reporter, recorded the meeting. .   

MINUTES:   On motion by Mr. Thornbury, seconded by Dr. DeWire and passed unanimously, 
the Minutes of March 12, 2014, were approved.  
 
APPEARANCES: 
Brian Yarberry, Kosair Children’s Hospital Pharmacy.  Brian Yarberry, Director of 
Pharmacy at Kosair Children’s Hospital, appeared before the Board to request approval of a 
pharmacist remotely verifying a compounded sterile product.  The program Dose Edge has bar 
code scanning, a camera system, and dose calculations and is fully traceable.  Dose Edge allows 
for the standardization of processes.  The software is on the Norton Healthcare server and allows 
a Norton Healthcare pharmacist to check the compounded sterile product from any location 
which has access to the Norton Healthcare server.  There will be a pharmacist on site to 
supervise the compounding of sterile products.  Dr. Greenwell stated this practice is allowed per 
201 KAR 2:300, Common database.  Ms. Lalonde stated there was no legal reason this practice 
could not be approved.  Dr. Greenwell moved remote pharmacist verification of a compounded 
sterile product is allowable per 201 KAR 2:300 and therefore is permissible exactly as outlined 
by Dr. Yarberry.  Mr. Thornbury seconded, and motion passed unanimously. 
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Anthony Jensen, PCA Pharmacy.  Anthony Jensen, pharmacist-in-charge of PCA Pharmacy, 
appeared before the Board to request approval of technology that would have the pharmacist 
performing the final check of the product at the time the product was loaded into a robot instead 
of at the end of the prescription filling process.  After discussion, Dr. Greenwell moved to 
approve the request of the pharmacist performing the bar code scanning of the final product 
verification at the time the drug is loaded into the robot as presented.  Mr. Thornbury seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Jill Jones.  Jill Jones did not appear.  There was a discussion regarding revocation of a 
pharmacist’s license.  The Kentucky law does not permit for a permanent revocation, the 
pharmacist has the opportunity to continually request an appearance before the Board for 
reinstatement.  
 
Steven Paul Gullett.  Steven Paul Gullett did not appear.   
 
John Lochridge.  John Lochridge was sworn-in by Melody Curtis, Court Reporter.  Dr. 
Lochridge was appearing before the Board to request permission to reciprocate from Mississippi 
in order to be the pharmacist-in-charge for an out-of-state Kentucky permitted pharmacy.  Dr. 
Lochridge gave a brief overview of the events that lead to the suspension of his Mississippi 
pharmacist’s license.  In April 2012, Dr. Lochridge’s Mississippi pharmacist’s license was 
suspended because of impairment. Dr. Lochridge entered rehab and has a sobriety date of April 
21, 2012.  In October 2012, Dr. Lochridge’s Mississippi pharmacist’s license was reinstated.  In 
March 2013, Dr. Lochridge started his current employment at a veterinary pharmacy.  This 
pharmacy does not dispense for humans and does not have controlled substances, therefore, does 
not have a DEA registration or a Mississippi controlled substances registration.  Dr. Lochridge 
explained the Mississippi Recovery program.  He is on a standard 10 year contract with monthly 
drug screens and every other week pharmacists meetings.  Dr. Lochridge was indicated for 
embezzlement but entered into a 2 year pre-trial diversion program.  Dr. Greenwell moved to 
allow John Lochridge to reciprocate from Mississippi to Kentucky and to place Dr. Lochridge on 
an Agreed Order that mirrored the remainder of his Mississippi’s Agreed Order and prohibits the 
location of employment to obtain a DEA registration or a state controlled substances registration.  
Mr. Hadley seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
INTERAGENCY:  Office of Drug Enforcement and Professional Practices (DEPP): 
Exclusion List.  DEPP has filed an update to 902 KAR 55:045 and 902 KAR 55:090 to follow 
the Federal DEA Exclusion Lists, 21 CFR 1308.32 and 21 CFR 1308.34.  The public hearing is 
May 21, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. at the Cabinet for Health and Family Services.  Public comment will 
be accepted until close of business on June 2, 2014.  Mr. Thornbury moved for Mr. Burleson to 
request for a Board representative to appear at the public hearing to request all butalbital 
containing products be scheduled and not be exempt but to support the other products on the list 
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being exempt.  And, for the Board to cover the cost of a representative returning from the Annual 
NABP Meeting in Phoenix, Arizona early if needed.  Dr. DeWire seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously.   
 
BOARD REPORTS: 
Board Executive Director.  1) Emars reports for February 2014, March 2014 and April 2014 
were presented to the Board. 2) Mr. Hadley moved to approval travel for Board Members and 
staff to attend NABP/AACP District III Meeting, August 2-5, 2014, in Charleston, South 
Carolina.  Dr. Greenwell seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
CURRENT/PENDING CASES: 
Case Updates:  Dr. Greenwell moved to accept Case Updates as presented for Case Numbers  
11-0176B; 11-0267B; 12-0040A; 12-0057B; 12-0136B; 12-0174; 12-0251C; 13-0042B; 13-
0085; 13-0104B; 13-0131; 13-0132; 13-0139B; 13-0139C; 13-0139D; 13-0139F; 13-0149C; 13-
0150A; 13-0153; 13-0156; 13-0157B; 13-0158B; 13-0161C; 13-0168B; 13-0169C; 13-0171B; 
13-0175B; 13-0177; 13-0178; 13-0183C; 13-0189C; 13-0195; 13-0201C; 13-0202B; 13-0204; 
13-207B; and 14-0003B as written.  Mr. Thornbury seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
CASE REVIEW SUMMARY: 
Mr. Thornbury moved to accept Case Review Committee recommendations as written except for 
Cases 13-0144 and 14-0072 which will be discussed in closed session.  Mr. Hadley seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 

  Case No. 13-0126.  REVISIT. Pharmacist allegedly engaged in unprofessional or 
unethical conduct by selling a drug for which a prescription drug order is required, 
without having first received a prescription drug order for the drug.  Pharmacist is 
allegedly unable to engage in the practice of pharmacy with reasonable skill, competence 
and safety to the public due to impairment.  Pharmacist allegedly failed to conduct a 
prospective drug use review and filled Schedule II prescriptions earlier than prescriber 
authorized.  Alleged violations of law:  KRS 315.121(1)(b) and (2)(f) and 201 KAR 
2:201 section 4.  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to 
warrant disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution 
through an Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an 
Administrative Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and 
Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0013A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly engaged in unethical or 
unprofessional conduct by allowing pharmacy to circulate misleading statements 
concerning the practice of pharmacy.  Alleged violations of law:  KRS 315.121(1)(a) and 
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(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence developed 
and the investigator is directed to conduct further investigation. 

 Case No. 14-0013B.  Pharmacist allegedly engaged in unethical or unprofessional conduct by 
allowing pharmacy to circulate misleading statement concerning the practice of pharmacy.  
Alleged violations of law:  KRS 315.121(2)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC 
Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence developed and the investigator is directed to 
conduct further investigation. 

 Case No. 14-0015A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly failed to provide adequate security and 
control of medications.  Alleged violation of law:  201 KAR 2:100 Section 1. CRC 
Recommendation: There is insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and 
the case is closed without prejudice. 

  Case No. 14-0015B.  Pharmacist-in-charge allegedly failed to provide adequate security 
and control of medications.  Alleged violation of law:  201 KAR 2:205(3)(b). CRC 
Recommendation: There is insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary 
action and the case is closed without prejudice. 

 Case No. 14-0015C.  Pharmacy technician allegedly engaged in unethical or 
unprofessional behavior by diverting controlled substance from place of employment.  
Alleged violation of law:  KRS 315.121(2)(f).  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0056A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly sold a misbranded product as the result 
of a medication error.  Patient allegedly received 30 capsules of Vyvanse 30 mg instead of the 
prescribed and labeled 60 capsules. Alleged violation of law:  KRS 217.065(2)(b).  CRC 
Recommendation: There is insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and 
the case is closed without prejudice. 

 Case No. 14-0056B.  Pharmacist allegedly engaged in unprofessional or unethical conduct by 
committing a medication error in dispensing a prescription written and labeled for a quantity of 
60 Vyvanse 30 mg capsules with a quantity of 30 capsules.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 
315.121(2)(d).  CRC Recommendation: There is insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant 
disciplinary action and the case is closed without prejudice. 

 Case No. 14-0057A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly sold a misbranded product as the result 
of a medication error.  Patient was dispensed Suboxone 8 mg/2mg instead of the prescribed 
2mg/0.5mg.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 217.065(2)(b).  CRC Recommendation: There is 
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insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the case is closed without 
prejudice. 

 Case No. 14-0057B.  Pharmacist allegedly engaged in unprofessional or unethical 
conduct by committing a medication error.   Patient was dispensed Suboxone 8 mg/2mg 
instead of the prescribed 2mg/0.5mg.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 315.121(2)(d).  
CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant 
disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an 
Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative 
Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0058A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly did not assure adequate security and 
control of drugs due to technician diversion.  Alleged violation of law:  201 KAR 2:100.  CRC 
Recommendation: There is insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and 
the case is closed without prejudice. 

 Case No. 14-0058B.  Pharmacist-in-charge allegedly did not assure adequate security and 
control of drugs due to technician diversion and allegedly failed to report the diversion to 
appropriate agencies.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:100 and 201 KAR 2:205.  
CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant 
disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an 
Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative 
Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0058C.  Pharmacy technician allegedly engaged in unprofessional or 
unethical conduct by selling, transferring, dispensing, ingesting, or administering a drug 
for which a prescription drug order is required, without first receiving a prescription drug 
order for the drug.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 315.121(2)(f).  CRC 
Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary 
action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed 
Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if 
requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0059A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly did not assure adequate security 
and control of drugs due to technician diversion.  Alleged violation of law:  201 KAR 
2:100.  CRC Recommendation: There is insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant 
disciplinary action and the case is closed without prejudice. 

Case No. 14-0059B.  Pharmacist-in-charge allegedly did not assure adequate security and 
control of drugs due to technician diversion and allegedly failed to report diversion to 
appropriate agencies.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:100 and 201 KAR 2:205.  
CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant 
disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an 
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Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative 
Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0059C.  Pharmacy technician allegedly engaged in unprofessional or 
unethical conduct by selling, transferring, dispensing, ingesting, or administering a drug 
for which a prescription drug order is required, without first receiving a prescription drug 
order for the drug.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 315.121(2)(f).  CRC 
Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary 
action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed 
Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if 
requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0060.  Pharmacist allegedly engaged in unprofessional or unethical conduct 
by diverting and ingesting a drug for which a prescription drug order is required without 
first having received a prescription drug order for the drug.  Alleged violation of law:  
KRS 315.121(2)(f).  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation 
to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution 
through an Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an 
Administrative Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and 
Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0064.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly failed to provide adequate security 
and control of drugs. Alleged violation of law:  201 KAR 2:100 Section 1. CRC 
Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary 
action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed 
Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if 
requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.   

 Case No. 14-0067.  Pharmacist allegedly engaged in unprofessional or unethical conduct by 
dispensing a drug for himself for which a prescription drug order is required without having first 
received a prescription drug order for the drug.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 315.121(2)(f).  
CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence developed and the investigator is directed 
to conduct further investigation. 

 Case No. 14-0068A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly engaged in unprofessional or unethical 
conduct by allowing a medication to be dispensed to the wrong patient.  Alleged violations of 
law:  KRS 315.121(1)(a) and (e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient 
evidence developed and the investigator is directed to conduct further investigation. 

 Case No. 14-0068B.  Pharmacist allegedly engaged in unprofessional or unethical conduct by 
dispensing medication to the wrong patient and divulging to unauthorized persons patient 
information without the patient’s express consent or without order or direction of the court and 
by engaging in conduct likely to harm the public.  Alleged violations of law:  KRS 314.121(2)(b) 
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and (d).  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence developed and the investigator is 
directed to conduct further investigation. 

 Case No.14-0068C.  Pharmacy technician allegedly engaged in unprofessional or unethical 
conduct by dispensing medication to the wrong patient and divulging to unauthorized persons 
patient information without the patient’s express consent or without order or direction of the 
court and by engaging in conduct likely to harm the public.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 
314.121(2)(b). CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence developed and the 
investigator is directed to conduct further investigation. 

 Case No. 14-0069A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly sold a misbranded product as the result 
of a medication error.  Patient was prescribed Dexilant 60mg capsules but was dispensed 
duloxetine 60mg capsules.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 217.065(2)(b). CRC 
Recommendation: There is insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and 
the case is closed without prejudice. 

   Case No. 14-0069B.  Pharmacist allegedly engaged in unprofessional or unethical 
conduct by committing a medication error.  Patient was prescribed Dexilant 60mg 
capsules but was dispensed duloxetine 60mg capsules.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 
315.121(2)(d).  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to 
warrant disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution 
through an Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an 
Administrative Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and 
Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0070.  Home medical equipment permit holder allegedly changed location 
without proper notification to the Board of Pharmacy.  Alleged violation of law:  201 
KAR 2:350 Section (3)1.  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a 
violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt 
resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an 
Administrative Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and 
Notice of Hearing.  

 Case No. 14-0071A.  Pharmacy permit holder allegedly engaged in or aided and abetted 
the unlawful distribution of legend medications.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 
315.121(1)(j).   CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to 
warrant disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution 
through an Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an 
Administrative Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and 
Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0071B.  Pharmacist-in-charge failed in his responsibility of procurement, storage, 
security and disposition of drugs.  Alleged violation of law:  201 KAR 2:205 Section 2(3)(b).  
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CRC Recommendation: There is insufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary 
action and the case is closed without prejudice. 

 Case No. 14-0071C.  Pharmacy technician allegedly stole over 30,000 tablets of various 
strengths of hydrocodone/APAP over a period from September 2012 until February 2014.  
Alleged violation of law:  KRS 315.121(2)(f). CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient 
evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive Director is 
directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to 
proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a 
Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.   

 Case No. 14-0074.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

   Case No. 14-0075.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 11 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

Case No. 14-0076.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.. 

Case No. 14-0077.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
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sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0078.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0079.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0080.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14.75 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0081.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0082.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0083.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

Case No. 14-0084.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.. 

 Case No. 14-0085.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0086.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a) and KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0087.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0088.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 11.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0089.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0090.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a) and KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0091.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
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Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0092.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a),KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0093.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 11 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0094.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0095.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0096.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0097.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0098.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0099.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0100.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0101.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0102.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0103.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0104.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 1 hour before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0105.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
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Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0106.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0107.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0108.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0109.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0110.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0111.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0112.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12.75 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0113.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0114.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0115.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0116.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 11 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0117.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0118.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

Case No. 14-0119.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
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2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0120.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0121.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0122.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0123.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0124.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0125.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0126.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0127.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0128.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0129.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0130.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 1 hour before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0131.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0132.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0133.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
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Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0134.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0135.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13.75 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0136.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0137.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 11 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0138.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0139.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0140.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 11.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0141.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.  

 Case No. 14-0142.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0143.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0144.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0145.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0146.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0147.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
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Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0148.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0149.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0150.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 5.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0151.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0152.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0153.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0154.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14.75 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0155.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 5.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0156.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 5.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0157.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0158.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0159.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0160.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0161.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
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Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0162.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0163.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0164.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0165.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0166.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0167.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0168.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0169.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0170.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 4.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0171.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0172.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.  

 Case No. 14-0173.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0174.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0175.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
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2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0176.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0177.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0178.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0179.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0180.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0181.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7 hours before January 1, 2014.   Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.  

 Case No. 14-0182.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0183.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0184.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 15 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0185.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0186.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0187.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0188.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 1 hour before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0189.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
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Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0190.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0191.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0192.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0193.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 4 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0194.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0195.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 3 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0196.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 4 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0197.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0198.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0199.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0200.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.  

 Case No. 14-0201.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0202.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0203.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
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Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0204.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0205.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 3.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0206.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 3 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0207.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0208.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0209.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours d before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0210.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours d before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0211.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0212.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0213.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 9.25 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0214.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0215.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 1 hour d before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0216.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0217.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 1 hour before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 

38 
 



Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0218.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0219.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 11 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0220.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0221.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0222.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0223.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 1 hour before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0224.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0225.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0227.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0228.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0229.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0230.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 11 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0231.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0232.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
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Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0233.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 12.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0234.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 10.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0235.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 6 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0236.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 0 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 
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 Case No. 14-0237.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0238.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 7 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0239.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 13.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 
2:015 Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  
There is sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the 
Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0240.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 2.5 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0241.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 14 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
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unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

 Case No. 14-0242.  Pharmacist reported alleged failure to complete required 15 hours of 
continuing education during audit conducted by Board staff.  Pharmacist successfully 
completed 8 hours before January 1, 2014.  Alleged violations of law:  201 KAR 2:015 
Section 5(1)(a), KRS 315.121(1)(e) and KRS 315.065.  CRC Recommendation:  There is 
sufficient evidence of a violation to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive 
Director is directed to attempt resolution through an Agreed Order and/or, if 
unsuccessful, to proceed with either an Administrative Conference, if requested, or the 
issuance of a Formal Complaint and Notice of Hearing.. 

Mr. Thornbury moved to go into closed session pursuant to KRS 61.810(1)(c)(f) and (j) to 
discuss  proposed or pending litigation and individual adjudications. Dr. Greenwell seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. President Hanna requested Mr. Burleson and Ms. Lalonde 
stay for the Executive Session.  
 
Mr. Thornbury moved to come out of Executive Session. Ms. Brewer seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
Mr. Thornbury moved to accept Case Review recommendation as written for Case No. 13-0144.  

Mr. Hadley seconded, and the motion passed 4 to 1 with Ms. Brewer, Dr. DeWire, Mr. 
Hadley and Mr. Thornbury voting for the motion and Dr. Greenwell voting against the 
motion. 

 
Case No. 13-0144. REVISIT.  Pharmacy Technician allegedly violated Agreed Order of 
Restriction by failing to comply with the KY PRN Agreement.  Alleged violation of law:  
KRS 315.121(1)(j).  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation 
to warrant disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution 
through an Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an 
Administrative Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and 
Notice of Hearing. 

Mr. Thornbury moved to not accept Case Review recommendation as written for Case No. 14-
0072 and request pharmacist to appear at the July 2014 Board Meeting.  Ms. Brewer 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  

Case No. 14-0072.  Pharmacist allegedly violated his Agreed Order by not requesting 
Board or Board President’s approval of a new place of employment prior to accepting a 
position and actually working at the new site.  Alleged violation of law:  KRS 
315.121(1)(i).  CRC Recommendation:  There is sufficient evidence of a violation to 
warrant disciplinary action and the Executive Director is directed to attempt resolution 
through an Agreed Order and/or, if unsuccessful, to proceed with either an 
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Administrative Conference, if requested, or the issuance of a Formal Complaint and 
Notice of Hearing.   

 
RECIPROCITY/RELICENSURE/INTERNSHIP/PHARMACY TECHNICIANS: 
Pharmacy Technician Registrant KJ.  Mr. Thornbury moved to approve the new application 
for pharmacy technician registration for KJ provided he signs an Agreed Order with standard 
language that includes one year probation and up to 6 drug screens per year with a PRN 
agreement.  Dr. DeWire seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Pharmacy Technician Registrant RH.  Dr. Greenwell moved to deny the application for 
pharmacy technician registration for RH.  Dr. DeWire seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Pharmacy Technician Registrant JH.  Mr. Thornbury moved to approve the application for 
pharmacy technician registration for JH provided he signs an Agreed Order with standard 
language that includes one year probation and up to 3 drug screen per year with a PRN 
agreement.  Dr. DeWire seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Pharmacy Technician Registrant DK.  Dr. Greenwell moved to deny the application for 
pharmacy technician registration for DK.  The motion died due to the lack of a second.  Mr. 
Thornbury moved to approve the application for pharmacy technician registration for DK 
provided he signs an Agreed Order with 4 years probation, no less than 4 AA/NA meetings per 
month, up to 3 drug screens per year and DK is notified the Agreed Order will be coming.  Ms. 
Brewer seconded, and the motion passed 4 to 1, with Ms. Brewer, Dr. DeWire, Mr. Hadley and 
Mr. Thornbury voting for the motion and Dr. Greenwell voting against the motion.  
 
Pharmacist Intern William Melik Black.  William Black requested permission to sit for the 
Kentucky Pharmacist Licensure Examinations.  On July 9, 2012, Mr. Black plead guilty to public 
intoxication, fleeing and evading, and forth degree assault.  Mr. Thornbury moved to allow 
William Melik Black to sit for the Kentucky Pharmacist Licensure Examinations.  Mr. Hadley 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Pharmacist Intern Michael Whitt.  Michael Whitt requested permission to sit for the Kentucky 
Pharmacist Licensure Examinations.  On January 17, 2012, Mr. Whitt plead guilty to operating a 
motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol, first offense.  Mr. Thornbury moved to allow 
Michael Whitt to sit for the Kentucky Pharmacist Licensure Examinations.  Mr. Hadley 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Pharmacist Intern Benjamin Van Wye.  Benjamin Van Wye is applying for a Kentucky 
Pharmacist Intern.  On July 20, 2013, Mr. Van Wye plead guilty to operating a motor vehicle 
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under the influence of alcohol in Indiana.  Mr. Thornbury moved to table Benjamin Van Wye’s 
application for a Kentucky Pharmacist Intern until the Indiana Board of Pharmacy has taken final 
action.  Dr. DeWire seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Pharmacist Intern Steven Elias Kain.  Steven Elias Kain requested permission to sit for the 
Kentucky Pharmacist Licensure Examinations.  On June 13, 2014, Mr. Kain plead guilty to 
operating a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol, first offense.  Dr. Greenwell moved to 
allow Steven Elias Kain to sit for the Kentucky Pharmacist Licensure Examinations.  Mr. 
Thornbury seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Dr. Greenwell moved change the intern regulation, 201 KAR 2:040, to include the reporting of 
an alcohol conviction with Mr. Burleson bringing the proposed change to the July 2014 Board 
Meeting.  Dr. DeWire seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Pharmacist reporting of alcohol related charges will be added to the Board Retreat Agenda. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION: 
Jennifer Yoakum.  Pharmacist Jennifer Yoakum requested permission to be dual pharmacist-in-
charge at Hill Country Apothecary in Lakeway, Texas and Med Shop Total Care in Longview, 
Texas.  Dr. Greenwell moved to deny Jennifer Yoakum to be pharmacist-in-charge at Hill 
Country Apothecary and Med Shop Total Care.  Dr. DeWire seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Leigh Ann Scherrer.  Leigh Ann Scherrer requested a deferral of 5 hours of continuing 
education for 2013 due to medical issues.  Dr. Greenwell moved to defer 5 hours of 2013 
continuing education for Leigh Ann Scherrer until December 31, 2014.  Mr. Thornbury 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Prescription Dispensing Labs, Inc (pdlabs).  Pdlabs is located in San Antonio, Texas, and 
requested a waiver from being permitted as an out-of-state pharmacy.  Pdlabs would be shipping 
less than 10 non-sterile, non-controlled transdermal gels per month into Kentucky.  Dr. 
Greenwell moved to deny Prescription Dispensing Labs, Inc.’s request for a waiver from being 
permitted as an out-of-state pharmacy.  Mr. Thornbury seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
Central State Hospital.  Central State Hospital requested an exemption to 201 KAR 2:090, 
requirement for prescription compounding equipment for P05065, inpatient and P06551, 
outpatient.  Mr. Thornbury moved to approve the request for a waiver of the requirement for 
prescription compounding equipment for Central State Hospital inpatient (P05065) and Central 
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State Hospital outpatient (P06551) as long as the practice does not change.  Mr. Hadley 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.    
 
NABP:  Ms. Brewer had been elected as the alternate delegate to the NABP Annual Meeting on 
May 17-20, 2014, in Phoenix, Arizona, but Ms. Brewer is unable to attend the meeting.  Dr. 
Greenwell moved for Mike Burleson to be the alternate delegate at the NABP Annual Meeting 
on May 17-20, 2014, in Phoenix, Arizona.  Ms. Brewer seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
LEGISLATIVE/REGULATION: 
Proposed changes to 201 KAR 2:030 were presented.  Dr. Greenwell moved to change 201 KAR 
2:030 Section 2 (2) to state, Applicant has held in good standing an active license to practice 
pharmacy, and to file the proposed change by June 15, 2014 with a hearing date of July 23, 2014, 
at 9 a.m. at the Board Office.  Mr. Thornbury seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.      
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION: 
Dr. Greenwell moved to approve continuing education programs 14-03 through 14-10 as 
recommended.  Ms. Brewer seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
The November 2014 Board Meeting and Retreat will be held at the Downtown Hilton in 
Lexington, Kentucky.   
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
Mr. Burleson gave an overview of the proposed USP Chapter 800.   
 
FYI:  The Annual KPhA Meeting will be June 5-8, 2014, at the Marriott Resort in Lexington, 
Kentucky.  
 
ADJOURNMENT:  On motion by Mr. Thornbury, seconded by Dr. Greenwell and passed 
unanimously, President Hanna adjourned the Board Meeting at 12:10 p.m.  The next regularly 
scheduled Board Meeting is scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m. on July 9, 2014, at the Board Office, 
Frankfort, KY 40601. 

 

 

 

___________________ 
Michael Burleson, R.Ph.  
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